



PITTSFIELD BOARD OF HEALTH

Roberta Elliott, MS, RN, Chairperson

Jeffrey A. Leppo, MD ~ Sandra S. Gattasso, MSN, FNP-BC ~ David Pill ~ Andrew Plager,

Berkshire Pipe & Tobacco
Attn: Geeta Saluja
498 Tyler St.
Pittsfield, MA 01201

February 11, 2025

Tobacco Permit Suspension

Dear Berkshire Pipe & Tobacco,

This letter is to inform you that on **February 11, 2025**, the Pittsfield Health Department conducted a routine tobacco re-inspection **at Berkshire Pipe and Tobacco**. At the time of the inspection the following violations were observed:

- 1. Flavored products were on premises and available to be sold (105 CMR 665.045)**

Pursuant to the state's department of public health section 105 CMR 665.045 (Violations) and local ordinances these violations are subject to fines amounting to Two **Thousand Dollars (\$2,000.00)** for the second violation. A tobacco permit suspension for 30 consecutive business days is also being used with an intent to revoke the tobacco permit. Please submit a check for \$2,000.00 to this office made payable to the City of Pittsfield, within twenty-one (21) days of receipt of this order. Failure to remove all tobacco products and suspend the sale of tobacco products may subject you and/or your business to legal proceedings.

If you are aggrieved by this order, you have the right to request a public hearing before the Board of Health. Said request must be in writing, stating your reasons why this order should be rescinded, and received by this office within seven (7) days of receipt of this letter. You shall be notified of the Board of Health's decision, and reasons therefore, in writing.

If you or your representative has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Andy Cambi, Director
City of Pittsfield Health Department

Regular, Posted and Certified: [9589071052702137704049](#) (Berkshire Pipe & Tobacco)